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       January 6, 2025 

 

Brian O. Lipman, Esq. 

Maura Caroselli, Esq. 

New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel 

140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0003  

 

Re: Motion for Reconsideration of October 23, 2024, BPU Order as to 

Docket Number QO21060946 

 

In the Matter of Medium and Heavy Duty Electric Vehicle Charging 

Ecosystem 

 

Dear Ms. Caroselli,  

 

Under cover of a letter dated November 7, 2024, you filed a Motion for 

Reconsideration of the Board’s October 23, 2024 Order in the above 

referenced matter on behalf of the New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel.  

N.J.A.C. 14:1-8.7(c) provides, with respect to motions for rehearing or 

reconsideration, that “[a]ny motion hereunder which is not granted or 

otherwise expressly acted upon by the Board within 60 days after the filing 

thereof shall be deemed denied, unless the parties are otherwise notified in 

writing by the Board or its Secretary.”  In consideration of the Board’s agenda 

meeting schedule as well as the attention needed to review your motion, a 

decision cannot be issued within the 60-day time period. 

 

Therefore, please be advised the Board intends to continue its review of the 

above-referenced request for reconsideration.  Having taken such action, the 
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Board notes that accordingly, the petition for reconsideration shall not be 

deemed denied under N.J.A.C. 14:1-8.7(c) and shall remain open pending the 

Board’s issuance of a final decision upon the completion of its review.  

 

Sincerely, 

                                                      Sherri L. Golden 
Sherri L. Golden 

                Secretary, Board of Public Utilities 

 

cc:  Service List 
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New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
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Post Office Box 350 
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Cathleen Lewis 

cathleen.lewis@bpu.nj.gov  

 

Jessica Korsch 

jessica.korsch@bpu.nj.gov  

 

Ruth “Aviv” Bernstein Livne  

ruth.bernsteinlivne@bpu.nj.gov  

 

Sonia Keating  

sonia.keating@bpu.nj.gov  

 

Colin Emerle  

colin.emerle@bpu.nj.gov  

 

Steven Athanassopoulos 

steven.athanassopoulos@bpu.nj.gov 
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New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel  

140 East Front Street 4th Floor 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0003 

 

Brian Lipman, Esq., Director 

blipman@rpa.nj.gov 

 

Maura Caroselli, Esq. 

mcaroselli@rpa.nj.gov  

 

Deputy Attorney General 

Department of Law & Public Safety 

Division of Law  

25 Market Street, P.O. Box 112  

Trenton, NJ 08625-0112  

 

Pamela Owen, DAG 

Pamela.Owen@law.njoag.gov   

 

Matko Ilic, DAG 

matko.ilic@law.njoag.gov 

 

Atlantic City Electric Company 

92DC42, 500 North Wakefield Drive 

P.O. Box 6066 

Newark, DE 19714-6066 

 

Neil Hlawatsch, Esq. 

neil.hlawatsch@exeloncorp.com  

 

Rockland Electric Company 

4 Irving Place  

New York, NY 10003 

 

Margaret Comes, Esq. 

comesm@coned.com  

 

Jersey Central Power & Light Company 

300 Madison Avenue  

P.O. Box 1911  
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Morristown, NJ 07962-1911 

 

Michael Martelo, Esq. 

mmartelo@firstenergycorp.com  

 

PSEG Services Corporation  

80 Park Plaza – T10 

Newark, NJ 07102-4194 

Katherine Smith, Esq. 

katherine.smith@pseg.com 
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